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IFB-GHURA-24-006
Fleet Vehicles Bid

Response to Inquiries No. 2

This Addendum and Response to Request for Information (RFI) is issued to modify the previously
issued bid documents and/or given for informational purposes and to the extent the responses
below modify the bid documents, please treat them as an amendment to the Bid. The following
responses are in response to RFTs received from potential bidders on April 9% and 10 2024,

REF: QUESTION/ INQUIRY AS GHURA RESPONSE:
SUBMITTED:

Questions from April 9™ and 10™, 2024

1. We kindly request an extension for e Under the General Terms and
today’s (5:00) PM deadline for questions Conditions; Section C. page 19 of
on the above procurement due to the the bid packet. All questions or
numerous bid items and very detailed requests for clarifications must be
specifications. submitted no later the five (5)

business days before bid
opening, will remain the same.

2 Is this considered an "All or none" Bid? * ‘I‘i]?l g?ﬁiigit,?% S motan
On Items 1.0, 1.1 & 1.4, Bid indicates all ¢ GHURA will accept current year

3. vehicles are requesting for model year models.

2023. Inc. vendor now carries the 2024
model years. s this acceptable?

4. In regards to the IFB Ghura-24-006 Fleet e GHURA will accept current year
Vehicles, Would Ghura be willing to models and if the vehicles meet the
accepta2024 Ram 1500 4 Door Quad cab specifications.
for item 1.0?

GHURA does not discriminate against persons with disabilities.
The Chief Planner has been designated as Section 504 Coordinator.
The Coordinator can be contacted at the above address and telephone numbers.
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5. In regards to the IFB Ghura-24-006 e In reference to IFB GHURA-24-
Fleet Vehicles, 006, the delivery date of 120-days
Would Ghura be willing to extend will remain the same.

Date of Delivery time

from (Within 120-Days of receipt of
purchase order) to (Within 180-Days
of receipt of purchase order)?
Reason: 180- days will allow for
appropriate time to complete
manufacturing & delivery process for
multiple units.

Bidders are also notified to visit GHURA website: www.ghura.org to ensure that addenda to the
bid, answers to questions, and reminders are communicated to all bidders throughout the

solicitation process.
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April 10, 2024 / - .
Date: Property Site Manager
CONCURRED: é
1/10/a02y ,4/;//
Date: Fernando B. Esteves

Deputy Director

GHURA does not discriminate against persons with disabilities.
The Chief Planner has been designated as Section 504 Coordinator.
The Coordinator can be contacted at the above address and telephone numbers.



